
LATORYA MCLEAN

Charlotte, NC 28215 ♦ (910) 318-6828 ♦ touchedbytorry@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced in film and stage play hairstylist with over 10 years of experience seeking to hold a position with a tv network or film company where I can put my years of experience to effective use. With a background in entertainment hairstyling, my work ethics has made it capable of adapting to all types of environments such as green screen and outside settings. With a high-level proficiency in hair styling, I am experienced and capable of styling both men and women at a fast pace with accuracy and protection. I am an enthusiastic and determined hair stylist who is ready to take on a new position with a company who can benefit from my talents as well as somewhere that I enjoy working. Dedicated to maximizing satisfaction and retention with proactive attention to individual customer needs. Smoothly handles questions and resolves concerns with great problem-solving abilities and attention to detail. Multitasks and manages time well to consistently meet performance targets.

SKILLS

- Styling:
- Blow-Out (round & paddle brushing)
- Roller Setting (dry & wet)
- Flat Iron, Hot Curling, wand Curling Curl
- Defusing Natural
- Up-Do & Down Styles
- Smoothing, Back combing, Teasing
- Braiding w/wo Extensions
- Versatile in all hair textures and lengths
- Extensions Installs; Clip ins, Tape, sewing, micro linking.
- Wig Installations & Making (half wigs, full lace wigs, toupee)
- Fast paced styling
- Highly dependable
- Professional always
- Team player
- Clean, Neat, Organized
- Great judgement & decision making
- Adapt to all work environments.
- Work calmly under pressure
- Reliable & Trustworthy

WORK HISTORY

Salon Owner/Operator, 01/2014 - Current

Hair And Body Cafe' – Laurinburg, NC

- As a salon owner, I am responsible for daily operations Including profit, marketing, staff, retail management and so much more. I also continue to service long-time valuable clients with hairstyles, make up, waxing, and skincare. This position requires tons of dedication and time to ensure goals are met and business continues to grow.
- Trained and motivated employees to perform daily business functions.
- Provided fiscal management through preparation of bank deposits and settlement of sales, returns, and transaction reports.
- Consulted with customers to assess needs and propose optimal solutions.
- Oversaw business budget planning and administration, accounting functions, purchasing, and bi-weekly payroll to manage financial needs.
- Kept all building areas and equipment functional and well-organized to promote business performance.
- Learned and remained updated on statutory requirements and regulations.

Hairstylist, 07/2022 - 07/2023

Gold Hive Media – Charlotte, NC

- Hairstylist on the set of the movie "Heaven Sent" created hair styles for actors and actresses. Keeping fly-aways under control, assisting other stylists and makeup artists who need help on set keeping continuity and consistency in play. Adapting to a fast-paced environment where time is limited, and accuracy is a must. Discussions with the production team, cast, and crew to finalize the looks for the project at hand, demonstrated make-up and implemented a practical understanding of lighting, the photographic process, and colors. Applied different techniques to bring about changes in facial features, skin texture and bodily contours to produce a fresh look.

Hair and Makeup Artist, 02/2018 - 02/2018

New York Fashion Week – Manhattan, NY

- Couture Fashion Week NYC: In NYC, established presentation with hair and makeup for some of the top designers in the fashion industry. One of the Key hairstylist and makeup artist providing runway looks for models in couture fashion runway.

Theater Crew Member, 11/2012 - 11/2012

Emanuel Seegars Production – Charlotte, NC

- Hair and Makeup Artist for stage play of "Lord Why Do I Keep Choosing the Wrong
- Man", starring Jackie Clark-Chisolm (Clark Sisters),
- Cherelle ("Saturday Love") (wig styling), Glenn Jones ("We've Only Just Begun.") (Make-up)

Hair and Makeup Artist, 05/2008 - 02/2010

Imaj Salon & Spa – Concord, NC

- Hairstylist, Makeup Artist, & Nail Tech at a celebrity salon owned by American Idol Fantasia Barrino and Mike Minter, former Carolina Panther player. Performed services for many celebrity clients gaining experience to prepare myself for the industry.

EDUCATION

BBA: Business Administration, Expected in 08/2024

Sandhills Community College - Pinehurst, NC

Diploma of Completion: Cosmetology, 04/2006

Empire Beauty College - Concord, NC

Completed 1500 hours Received Diploma and License in June 2006

High School Diploma: 06/1996

Scotland High School - Laurinburg, NC